

Memo

To: **PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD**
From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager
CC: Jennifer Wills
Date: 3-11-17
Re: **BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 15TH 2017 THROUGH MARCH 11TH 2017**

TREE BOARD REPORT

- Removed 43 trees
- Chipped brush, removed trees and hauled debris at Golf course
- Clean up branches from 537 trees broken from snow load
- Completed 4 site inspections
- Responded to 4 afterhours call
- Pruned 2337 trees, most were sidewalk and curb lane height clearance pruning
- Removed 2 stumps, very wet conditions prevented more

TREE CITY USA®

Name this Park?



PARKS BOARD REPORT

- Vandalism costs of \$2180 for this period
- Vandalism at Gearhart, Archie, Lake Sacajawea and Freeman
- NPG replacement slides have been ordered
- Completed annual inventory of all storage and equipment
- Additional mutt mitt dispensers have been placed in Park system
- Constructed and installed additional walkway panels at Asian island
- Snow and ice storms required shoveling and ice removal
- Parks crew continue assisting with city wide tree elevation and sidewalk clearance
- Annual playground inspections safety issues have been repaired
- Started pre-emergent weed control
- Mole, and rat control has been placed at Parks and buildings
- Replaced security locks at Hemlock rest rooms
- Spring flower beds have been planted
- Shrub beds have been cleaned and pruned
- Crew has attended First Aid and CPR recertification